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April 24, 2015

T-MOBILE USA, INC.

Attn: PCL Lease Administrator / SE08014A
Attn: Legal Department / SE08014A

12920 SE 38" Street

Bellevue, WA 98006

RE: T-Mobile site SE08014A / WSDOT #: WF-1-11542 - Lease TERMINATION

To Whom It May Concern:

It has recently come to the Washington State Department of Transportation’s (WSDOT)
attention that the Premises leased by T-Mobile at the above listed site appears to be vacated and
the site moved to the Fairweather Park, which is owned by the City of Medina in Medina, WA.
WSDOT would like to request termination of the existing Airspace Lease for Temporary
Communication Facilities (Ground Rental Only) known as WF-1-11542 (T-Mobile #
SE08014A), effective March 1, 2011.

WSDOT hereby provides written notice of its intent to terminate the Lease as of April 30, 2015,
pursuant to Section 9 of the Lease.

Should you have any questions or disagree with WSDOT’s determination, please contact me at
(360) 705-6968 or robin.curl@wsdot.wa.gov.

Robin Curl

Property Management Specialist
Real Estate Services

Sincerely,



